Neath Port Talbot AGENDA
=== (astell-nedd Port Talbot

County Borough Council Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol

ENVIRONMENT AND HIGHWAYS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
10.00 am THURSDAY, 14 APRIL 2016

COMMITTEE ROOMS A/B - NEATH CIVIC CENTRE

PART 1
1.  Toreceive any declarations of interest from Members

2.  To receive the Minutes of the Environment and Highways Scrutiny
Committee held on 3 March 2017 (Pages 5 - 8)

3.  To receive the Scrutiny Forward Work Programme 2015/16 (Pages
9-10)

4.  To select appropriate items from the Cabinet Board Agenda for pre-
scrutiny (Cabinet Board reports enclosed for Scrutiny Members).

5.  Any urgent items (whether public or exempt) at the discretion of the
Chairman pursuant to Section 100B (4) (b) of the Local
Government Act 1972

6.  Access to Meetings to resolve to exclude the public for the following
item(s) pursuant to Section 100A(4) and (5) of the Local
Government Act 1972 and the relevant exempt paragraphs of Part
4 of Schedule 12A to the above Act.

PART 2
7.  To select appropriate private items from the Cabinet Board Agenda

for pre-scrutiny (Cabinet Board Reports enclosed for Scrutiny
Members).




S.Phillips
Chief Executive

Civic Centre
Port Talbot Friday, 8 April 2016

Committee Membership:

Chairperson: Councillor 1.D.Williams

Vice Councillor A.J.Siddley
Chairperson:

Councillors: M.Crowley, D.W.Davies, Mrs.R.Davies, S.K.Hunt,

|.B.James, R.James, E.E.Jones, S.Rahaman,
C.Morgan and Mrs.A.Wingrave

Notes:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

If Committee Members or non-Committee Members wish to have
relevant items put on the agenda for future meetings, then please
notify the Chief Executive/Chair eight days before the meeting.

If non-Committee Members wish to attend for an item of interest, then
prior notification needs to be given (by 12.00 noon on the day before
the meeting). Non-Committee Members may speak but not vote, or
move or second any motion.

For pre scrutiny arrangements, the Chair will normally recommend
forthcoming executive items for discussion/challenge. It is also open
to Committee Members to request items to be raised - though
Members are asked to be selective here in regard to important
issues.

The relevant Cabinet Board Members will also be invited to be
present at the meeting for Scrutiny/ Consultation purposes.



(5) Would the Scrutiny Committee Members please bring the Cabinet
Board papers with them to the meeting.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

- 46 -
ENVIRONMENT AND HIGHWAYS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

(Committee Rooms A/B - Neath Civic Centre)

Members Present: 3 March 2016
Chairperson: Councillor I.D.Williams
Councillors: M.Crowley, D.W.Davies, Mrs.R.Davies,

C.Morgan and Mrs.A.Wingrave

Officers In Mr. S Cook, M.Roberts, D.Griffiths and N.Evans
Attendance
Cabinet Invitees: Councillors E.V.Latham and Mrs.S.Miller

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST FOR MEMBERS

The following Member made a declaration of interest at the
commencement of the meeting:

Councillor R Davies Report of the Head of Streetcare re:
Available Grave Spaces as Godre’r
Graig cemetery is in her ward.

2. TO RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND
HIGHWAYS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE HELD ON 28 JANUARY
2016

Noted by the Committee.

3. TO RECEIVE THE SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME
2015/16

Members considered the Work Programme and were advised that at
the next meeting information reports on enforcement activityand fees
and charges will be presented along with a decision report
concerning Gnoll Park.

The Committee noted the report.

30316 Page 5



- 47 -

TO SCRUTINISE INFORMATION AND MONITORING ISSUES
BEING REPORTED BY:

(a) Parking Services Service Report Card

Members considered the service report card for the Parking Services
Unit.

Members noted that the number of appeals were high and asked was
there a general reason behind the appeals. Officers advised that it
was generally for failing to display a ticket, failing to display a blue
badge or putting a ticket or pass the wrong way round. For audit
purposes the appeals have to be recorded in writing because a
parking notice has been issued.

Members asked what were the reasons behind the sickness absence
figures and were advised that it was due to four cases of long term
sickness absence. Members were further advised that all cases were
being managed in line with the revised long term sickness absence
procedures.

Officers were asked how many man hours does it take to complete
the service report card and they advised that the biggest time was
spent collating and setting up the report card, once this had been
done the report card is populated with the relevant data.

Members asked how was it determined whether an appeal should be
accepted or otherwise. It was confirmed that each appeal was
considered on its merits and within set guidelines, in the majority of
cases first offences are waived under the adopted Council policies.

Members questioned whether there was any plans to increase the
number of enforcement officers. It was confirmed that discussions
had taken place in relation to the pressures particularly around
schools due to a shortage of officers. Members noted that demand for
the team has grown whilst the team has stayed the same size and
moved to 7 day enforcement.

Following scrutiny the report was noted.

30316 Page 6



- 48 -
PRE-SCRUTINY

The Committee scrutinised the following matters:

Cabinet Board Proposals

I. Available Grave Spaces

Members considered a report in relation to the available grave
spaces in Council owned cemeteries along with action being taken to
maximise the spaces available.

Officers noted that there were 9 Council owned cemeteries that have
at least a 10 year provision.

Members asked where the 500 plots would come from if Godre’r
Graig was expanded. Officers stated that they would provide
information outside of the meeting.

Members asked whether individuals could have a plot in any of the 9
cemeteries and it was confirmed that this was the case.

Following scrutiny the report was noted.

ii. Proposed Traffic Orders Commercial Street and Station Road,
Abergwynfi

Members considered the report for the proposed traffic order and
were advised that the if accepted the decision would be for immediate
implementation as opposed to following three days as highlighted in
the report.

The reason behind the need for immediate implementation was
because of problems with buses using the route. It was highlighted
that if bus companies used smaller, more practical buses then there
may be no need for this proposed order. Officers stated that they
agreed with this sentiment but it was out of their hands.

Following scrutiny the Committee was supportive of the proposals to
be considered by the Cabinet Board.

30316 Page 7



- 49 -

iii. Combined Highways and Neighbourhood Works Programme
2016/2017

Members considered a report that sought approval for the highways
and neighbourhood works to be undertaken in 2016/2017.

Officers stated that this was a regular report that is compiled following
meetings with all Members and the Cabinet Member. It was further
confirmed that when a Member is unable to attend the annual surgery
meeting then every effort is made to speak directly with that Member.
After the 3 day call in the Network and Programme Manager, lan
Carter, will write to each member confirming the work to be
undertaken in their Ward.

Following scrutiny the Committee was supportive of the proposals to
be considered by the Cabinet Board.

iv. Environment and Highways Performance Indicators for Quarter
3 of 2015/2016

Members considered the performance information for the
Environment Directorate.

Members noted that during 2014/2015 114 employees left the
Directorate and asked what the figure was for the current year.
Officers stated that it was currently around 70 for 2015/2016, but this
figure could rise.

Members were concerned about the reduction in numbers particularly
in visible services and officers stated that as part of the new business
planning process there is a section that includes a workforce planning
section that allows managers to understand any workforce issues.

Following scrutiny the report was noted.

CHAIRPERSON

30316 Page 8



6 obed

Environment and Highways Scrutiny Committee
Forward Work Programme

Date of Meeting

Agenda Item

14™ April 2016

Pre-scrutiny - Cabinet Board ltems

26" May 2016

Pre-scrutiny - Cabinet Board ltems

03.03.2016

¢ wa)| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 To receive the Minutes of the Environment and Highways Scrutiny Committee held on 3 March 2017
	3 To receive the Scrutiny Forward Work Programme 2015/16

